

From: Sibyl [REDACTED]

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 9:55 AM

To: northinfo <northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Laura Patrick <lpatrick@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Tobi Elliott <telliott@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Susan Yates <syates@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Narissa Chadwick <nchadwick@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca>

Subject: GILSS questions/comments on Aug 6/26 OCP draft

Dear Gabriola LTC Trustees and all IT staff helping with this process,

My sincere apologies for the late set of questions this morning. I had been away without computer since Tuesday of last week, and just returned home last evening.

Attached is the set of questions I hastily pasted into the chat during the Q&A this morning.

Very best to you all as you strive to reach first reading in September.

Sibyl